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The information below recommends strategies for organizations and individuals interested in
working with corrections to develop an HIV prevention program with incarcerated men, women
and juveniles.

• Contact your state and local departments of health (see link below to state DOHs).
http://www.nastad.org/statelinks.htm or http://www.nastad.org/newdirectory.htm

o Speak with the state and local HIV/AIDS director or program manager familiar
with prison activities and ask about programs in corrections including community
organizations and state and local HIV Prevention Community Planning Groups.

• Contact your state and local departments of corrections (see link below to State DOCs)
http://www.nchstp.cdc.gov/cccwg/State_Departments_of_Corrections.htm

o Speak with the medical director at the state level; ask about the HIV prevention
programs and how to contact the information officers, education directors, and
medical directors in your local correctional facilities.

o Ask these local facilities about their HIV prevention programs.
o Make an appointment with the warden or sheriff of each facility to offer to help

enhance their HIV prevention program; describe the benefits (e.g., reduced
recidivism, medical costs, and infection; increased education, training materials).

• Collaborate with partner organizations such as your state and local HIV Prevention
Community Planning Groups, health care providers, AIDS organizations, businesses,
foundations, faith organizations, and universities.

o Invite their on-going commitment in funding, planning, coordinating and
delivering HIV prevention programs for incarcerated persons including discharge
planning and follow-up programs for ex-offenders.

• Identify existing HIV prevention
activities and any gaps (needs).
Build community partnerships and
collaboration.

• Well-trained peers are highly
effective in delivering information
and counseling.   A message is
often more impactful coming from
audience members.

• Seek creative sources of funding;
for ideas, see the enclosed page on
funding or call 800-458-5231.

• Don’t be discouraged if your
program takes time to establish.
Build relationships and activities
step by step.

• Remember:  You are a guest inside
the correctional facilities -- where
security is a top priority.

• Focus on your program. You are
not there as an advocate for inmate
complaints outside of your
program.

• Holistic approaches make a real
difference.  Many offenders are
overwhelmed by multiple personal
problems.  Addressing critical
needs, such as substance abuse, is
necessary before dealing with other
issues such as HIV prevention.

• Remember:  People don’t change
life long patterns overnight.
Prevention takes long-term
investment.

**Neither the CDC nor NPIN endorses the organizations and materials listed .  It is the responsibility of the
user to evaluate this information based on individual needs and community standards prior to use.
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**Neither the CDC nor NPIN endorses the organizations and materials listed .  It is the responsibility of the
user to evaluate this information based on individual needs and community standards prior to use.
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HIV Education Prison Project (HEPP)

Box G-B426 Contact: Betsy Stubblefield
Brown University E-mail: heppnews@brown.edu
Providence, RI 02912              http://www.hivcorrections.org
Phone: (401) 863-2180  Fax: (401) 863-1243

The HIV Education Prison Project (HEPP) is a medical education program for correctional providers with updates
for health professionals.

AIDS in Prison Project
 Osborne Association

809 Westchester Avenue Contact: Steve Nesselroth, Project Director
Bronx, NY 10455 E-mail: snesselroth@osborneny.org
Phone: (718) 842-0500  Fax: (718) 378-7030              http://www.aidsinfonyc.org/aip/index.html

The AIDS in Prison Project established the first HIV/AIDS clearinghouse and free bilingual hotline for prisoners
and former prisoners.  Staff and peer counselors provide information on HIV/AIDS prevention and treatment,
discharge planning, placement in service organizations, peer counseling, and technical assistance on how to establish
and conduct HIV programs.

Survive Outside

Regina Firpo-Triplett, Project Coordinator Michael A. Jones
ETR Associates National Juvenile Detention Association
P.O. Box 1830 Eastern Kentucky University
Santa Cruz, CA 95061-1830 301 Perkins Building
Phone: (831) 438-4060 Fax: (831) 438-3618 Richmond, KY 40475-3127
E-mail: regina@etr-associates.org Phone: (606) 622-6259 Fax: (606) 622-2333

E-mail: NJDAEKU@aol.com

This program is designed to provide juvenile justice staff with free trainings, materials and technical assistance
to implement effective HIV prevention education programs with youth.

National Commission on Correctional Health Care
HIV Education and Prevention for Incarcerated Youth - A National Training Program

1300 West Belmont Avenue Contact: Melinda Ferguson, Health Education Manager
Chicago, IL 60657-3240 E-mail: melindaf@ncchc.org
Phone: (773) 880-1460  Fax: (773) 880-2424 http://www.ncchc.org

  

This is a free, intensive two-day training for service providers working with incarcerated juveniles to implement an
HIV education program or enhance an existing program.
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**Neither the CDC nor NPIN endorses the organizations and materials listed .  It is the responsibility of the
user to evaluate this information based on individual needs and community standards prior to use.

AIDS Education Project
National Prison Project of the American Civil Liberties Union Foundation

1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 410 Contact: Jackie Walker
Washington, DC 20009 E-mail: jckiewalk@aol.com
Phone: (202) 234-4830  Fax: (202) 234-4890  http://www.aclu.org

The AIDS Education Project serves as a resource center to provide education and legal information, assist with
support groups, and peer education programs, and offer referrals regarding HIV/AIDS in prisons.

AIDS Counseling and Education Program (ACE)

247 Harris Road Contact: Liz Mastroieni
Bedford Hills, NY 10507 E-mail: REV7150@aol.com
Phone: (914) 241-3100, ext. 4360
Fax:     (914) 241-3100, ext. 3199

The ACE program at Bedford Hills Correctional Facility, a peer support program for female prisoners with
HIV/AIDS, educates inmates about preventing HIV, provides counseling and testing, and develops curriculum
and provides discharge planning.  Bilingual pamphlets are available. Breaking the Walls of Silence is a novel
written by the women in the program (see materials/publications).

Counseling AIDS Resource and Education Program (CARE)

250 Harris Road Contact: Kimberly Collica
Bedford Hills, NY 10507 E-mail: kimjail@aol.com
Phone: (914) 241-3010, ext. 6125
Fax:     (914) 241-3010, ext. 2099

The CARE program at Teconic Correctional Facility, a peer support program for female prisoners with HIV/AIDS,
educates inmates about preventing HIV, provides counseling and testing, and develops curriculum, and provides
discharge planning.

National Minority AIDS Council (NMAC)

1931 13th Street, NW Contact: Jacqueline Coleman
Washington, DC 20009 E-mail: jcolema@nmac.org
Phone: (202) 483-6622, ext. 316  http://www.nmac.org
Fax:     (202) 483-1135

Through its Individualized Technical Assistance Program, NMAC staff conducts on-site needs assessments to
identify the strengths and areas for development of Community-Based Organizations in areas such as resource
development and grant writing, information dissemination, and evaluation.

Live Hard, Stay Safe
Howard Brown Health Center

4025 North Sheridan Road Contact: Doreen Salina, Ph.D., Associate Director of Research
Chicago, IL 60613 E-mail: d-salina@nwu.edu
Phone: (773) 388-8685  Fax: (773) 388-8689 http://www.howardbrown.org

The Live Hard, Stay Safe program provides services to incarcerated women and women who have sex with women.
The services provided in jail include peer education, AIDS prevention intervention, individualized risk-reduction
counseling, development of behavioral skills, and empowerment for high-risk women.  For released women the
program services include linkages in the community for HIV and substance abuse services, HIV testing and treatment,
and continuity of care.

Partnerships, continued
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**Neither the CDC nor NPIN endorses the organizations and materials listed.  It is the responsibility of the
user to evaluated this information based on individual needs and community standards prior to use.

National Institute of Corrections

320 First Street, NW 1960 Industrial Circle
Washington, DC 20534 Longmont, CO 80501
Phone: (800) 995-6423 or (202) 307-3106 Phone: (800) 995-6429
Fax:     (202) 307-3361 Fax:     (303) 682-0382
http://www.nicic.org/inst/default.htm

The National Institute of Corrections (NIC) provides assistance to federal, state and local corrections agencies
working with adult offenders.

NIC Prisons Division Cameron Coblentz (DC), ext. 112 E-mail: ccoblentz@bop.gov
Technical Assistance Coordinator Kim Rendelson (DC), ext. 137 E-mail: krendelson@bop.gov
Training Academy Ed Wolahan (CO), ext. 131 E-mail: ewolahan@bop.gov
Health Care Cooperative Agreements Madeline Ortiz (DC), ext. 141 E-mail: mortiz@bop.gov
Information Center (800) 877-1461 (CO) E-mail: asknicic@nicic.org

The Alliance for Inmates with AIDS

80 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1501 Contact: Romeo Sanchez
New York, NY 10011 E-mail: rsanchez@latinoaids.org
Phone: (212) 675-3288  Fax: (212) 675-3466

The Alliance for Inmates with AIDS is a coalition that responds to HIV-related issues, the delivery of medical
services, access to health care, correctional policies, and legislative proposals affecting prisoners with HIV.  Alliance
members provide HIV prevention education both in and out of prisons.  HIV-related prevention materials are
available in English and Spanish.

HealthLink

425 East 25th Street Contact: Damyn Kelly
New York, NY 10010 E-mail: ykelly@hunter.cuny.edu
Phone: (212) 481-7672  Fax: (212) 481-8894 http://guthrie.hunter.cuny.edu/health/cch

HealthLink is sponsored by the Hunter College Center on AIDS, Drugs, and Community Health in partnership with
the Fortune Society, New York City Department of Corrections, and other community-based organizations.  The
organization  assists incarcerated women and adolescents to find the services they need in jail and the community.
The goal is to reduce recidivism, drug use, and the spread of infectious diseases.  Newsletter available.

Correctional Technical Assistance and Training Project (CTAT)
Southeast AIDS Training and Education Center, Emory University

735 Gatewood Road, NE Contact Jacqueline C. Zalumas, PhD, RNC, FNP
Atlanta, GA 30322 E-mail: jzaluma@emory.edu
Phone: (404) 727-2927  Fax: (404) 727-4562 http://www.seatec.emory.edu/SPNS/default.htm

CTAT provides technical assistance and free trainings to meet the needs of health care providers in correctional facilities.

Partnerships, continued

The Harm Reduction Coalition

22 West 27th Street, 5th Floor Contact: Allan Clear
New York, NY 10001 E-mail: clear@harmreduction.org
Phone: (212) 213-6376  Fax: (212) 213-6582 http://www.harmreduction.org

The Harm Reduction Coalition promotes effective harm reduction services and policies at the national, regional,
and local levels, through education and training, including a quarterly newsletter.
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FUNDING ORGANIZATIONS

**Neither the CDC nor NPIN endorses the organizations and materials listed .  It is the responsibility of the
user to evaluate this information based on individual needs and community standards prior to use.

Glaxo Wellcome, Inc.

5 Moore Drive Dorris Campbell, Manager, HealthCare Coalitions
Research Triangle, NC 27709 E-mail: dwc10761@glaxowellcome.com
Phone: (919) 483-0231
Fax: (919) 483-0571

Funding Resources for HIV/AIDS
Prevention with Incarcerated Persons

This guide was developed for:

"HIV Prevention with Incarcerated Populations"
~A Public Health Training Network Satellite Broadcast~

April 27, 2000

Health Resources and Services Administration - HIV/AIDS Services Grant Opportunities

To obtain grant application kits, contact: For all HRSA program grant information, contact:
HRSA Grants Application Office HRSA Grants Policy Branch
Phone: (888) 333-HRSA (4772) Phone: (301) 443-4972

For specific CARE Act grant information, contact: http://www.hrsa.gov/hab/grantindex.html
HIV/AIDS Bureau Grants Management Office
Phone: (301) 443-2280

(CFDA number must be provided; application kits generally are available 60 days prior to application deadline.)

National Institutes of Health - Funding Opportunities
GRANTSINFO

Phone: (301) 435-0714 E-mail: grantsinfo@nih.gov
Fax:     (301) 480-0525  http://www.nih.gov/grants   

CDC National Prevention Information Network Funding Database

Phone: (800) 458-5231 http://www.cdcnpin.org/db/public/fundmain.htm

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Procurement and Grants Office (PGO)

Phone: (888) GRANTS4 E-mail: gmbinbox@cdc.gov
http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/hiv_aids/funding.htm  http://www.cdc.gov/funding.htm

National Institute of Justice Funding Opportunities
Department of Justice Response Center

Phone: (800) 421-6770 http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/funding.htm

United States Conference of Mayors

1620 I Street, NW To obtain a mailing list for Request For Proposal
Washington, DC 20006 (RFP) publications, contact: Lilie Brown
Phone: (202) 293-7330 ext. 752 E-mail: lbrown@usmayors.org
Fax:     (202) 887-0652  http://www.usmayors.org/uscm
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WEBSITES

 FUNDING NEWSLETTERS

**Neither the CDC nor NPIN endorses the organizations and materials listed .  It is the responsibility of the
user to evaluate this information based on individual needs and community standards prior to use.

CD Publications Title:
8204 Fenton Street Community Health Funding Report
Silver Spring, MD 20910 Public and private grant announcements
Phone: (800) 666-6380 or (301) 588-6380 To subscribe send an email to:
Fax: (301) 588-0519 subscriptions@cdpublications.com
http://www.cdpublications.com

The Federal Register

Phone: (202) 512-1530 or (888) 293-6498 E-mail: gpoaccess@gpo.gov
         Fax:     (202) 512-1262                                         http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140.html

Partners in Information Access for Public Health Professionals
Grants and Grant Writing

http://www.nnlm.nlm.nih.gov/partners/tools.html#grants

A Grant Getter’s Guide to the Internet
A brief summary of available grant information and where to find it, by James M. Kearney.

http://www.calstatela.edu/academic/orsp/grantguide.html

Office of Minority Health Resource Center – Funding Materials Database
Office of Minority Health Resource Center

Phone: (800) 444-6472 http://www.omhrc.gov/qfunding.HTM

NonProfit Gateway
A network of links to Federal government information and services

http://www.nonprofit.gov/

Justice Grants
A service of the National Criminal Justice Reference Service

http://www.ncjrs.org/fedgrant.htm

Capitol City Publishers Titles:
3030 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 219 Criminal Justice Funding Report
Arlington, VA 22201 Justice Technology Monitor
Phone: (888) 854-3080 or (703) 525-3080 Drug Abuse Monitor
Fax: (703) 525-3044
http://www.capitolcitypublishers.com

JustInfo
Funding resources are announced in this bimonthly newsletter published by the Department of Justice.
To subscribe, send the following message to listproc@ncjrs.org
subscribe justinfo your name

Funding Organizations, continued
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HIV/AIDS Selected Materials for:

"HIV Prevention with Incarcerated Persons"
~A Public Health Training Network Satellite Broadcast~

April 27, 2000

CDC National Prevention Information Network (NPIN)       http://www.cdcnpin.org                                                                                            
NPIN, sponsored by CDC, is the national reference and distribution service for information on HIV/AIDS, STDs,
and TB.  The web site provides information on publications, resources by topic, NPIN database searches, and other
NPIN services.
To order materials from the CDC National Prevention Information Network (NPIN),
Write: CDC NPIN, P.O. Box 6003, Rockville, MD 20949-6003
Call: (800) 458-5231               International call: (301) 562-1098                 TTY: (301) 588-1589
Fax: (888) 282-7681                International fax: (301) 562-1050                  Email: info@cdcnpin.org
http://www.cdcnpin.org

CDC Cross Center Corrections Work Group (CCCWG) Website – Publications on HIV/AIDS
http://www.nchstp.cdc.gov/cccwg/publications_on_hivaids.htm

The Human Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) HIV/AIDS Bureau (HAB) Online
Publications
http://www.hrsa.gov/hab/publications.html

National Commission on Correctional Health Care – CorrectCare and Publications
http://www.ncchc.org/publication.html

National Institute of Justice – Publications and Products
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/pubs.htm

Bureau of Justice Statistics Clearinghouse: A component of the National Criminal Justice Reference
Service (NCJRS).  Request Bureau of Justice Statistics publications, Bureau of Justice mailing list
information, criminal justice statistics, custom literature searches of the NCJRS database, referrals to other
sources of crime data, and data assistance from information specialists at the Clearinghouse.

Phone: (800) 732-3277 E-mail: puborder@ncjrs.org
Fax:     (410) 792-4358 http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/pubalp2.htm#H

Justice Information Center: A service of the National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS)
http://www.ncjrs.org                E-mail: puborder@ncjrs.org

**Neither the CDC nor NPIN endorses the organizations and materials listed.  It is the responsibility of the user to evaluate this
    information based on individual needs and community standards prior to use.

*A photocopy of this material is available from the CDC National Information Prevention Network Document Delivery Service, P.O.
  Box 6003, Rockville, MD 20849-6003.  Phone: (800) 458-5231

SOURCES FOR MATERIALS/PUBLICATIONS
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CDC National Prevention Information
Network: Select Materials on HIV/AIDS,
STDs, and TB.  Summer 1999.

CDC NPIN.  P.O. Box 6003, Rockville, MD 20849-6003.
Phone: (800) 458-5231.  Inventory no. B006

Hammett, TM.  Public Health/Corrections
Collaborations: Prevention and Treatment
of HIV/AIDS, STDs and TB - Research in
Brief.   July 1998.

National Institute of Justice and Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention.  NCJ# 169590
http://www.ncjrs.org/pdffiles/169590.pdf

Hammett TM, Harmon P, Maruschak LM.
1996-1997 Update: HIV/AIDS, STDs and
TB in Correctional Facilities.  July 1999.

National Institute of Justice, Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, and Bureau of Justice Statistics.  NCJ# 176344
Phone: (800) 851-3420
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/pubs-sum/176344.htm

National Commission on Correctional Health
Care.  Standards for Health Services in
Jails (1996).  1999.
National Commission on Correctional Health
Care.  Standards for Health Services in
Prisons (1997).  1997.
National Commission on Correctional Health
Care.  Standards for Health Services in
Juvenile Detention and Confinement
Facilities (1999).  1999.
National Commission on Correctional
Health Care Position Statements.

National Commission on Correctional Health Care
1300 West Belmont Avenue
Chicago, IL 60657-3240
Phone: (773) 880-1460
Fax:     (773) 880-2424
E-mail: ncchc@ncchc.org
             http://www.ncchc.org

Maruschak, LM.  HIV in Prisons 1997.
Washington, DC: US Department of Justice,
Bureau of Justice Statistics: November 1999.

Bureau of Justice Clearinghouse       NCJ# 178284
Phone: (800) 732-3277  Fax: (410) 792-4358
E-mail: puborder@ncjrs.org
             http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/abstract/hivp97.htm

McDonald DC.  Managing Prison Health
Care and Costs.  Washington, DC: U.S.
Department of Justice, National Institute of
Justice: May 1995.

National Institute of Justice Clearinghouse     NCJ# 152768
Phone: (800) 851-3420  Fax: (410) 792-4358
http://www.ncjrs.org
*Accession Number AD0020021

Health Resources and Services
Administration, Bureau of Health Resources
Development, Office of Science and
Epidemiology.  Progress and Challenges in
Linking Incarcerated Individuals with
HIV/AIDS to Community Services.
Rockville, MD: U.S. Department of Health
and Human Services.  June 1995.

HIV/AIDS Bureau Office of Communications
5600 Fishers Lane, Room 7-46
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: (301) 443-6652
Fax:     (301) 443-0791
http://www.hrsa.gov/hab/publications.html
* Accession Number AD0019943

**Neither the CDC nor NPIN endorses the organizations and materials listed.  It is the responsibility of the user to evaluate this
    information based on individual needs and community standards prior to use.

Title Availability

Materials/Publications, continued
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UNAIDS.  World Health Organization
(WHO) Guidelines on HIV Infection and
AIDS in Prisons.  September, 1999.

Information Manager
UNAIDS
20 avenue Appia
CH-1211 Geneva 27
Switzerland                        E-mail: unaids@unaids.org
http://www.unaids.org/publications/documents/sectors/prisons/u
na9947e.pdf

National Women’s Law Center.  A Vision
Beyond Survival: A Resource Guide for
Incarcerated Women.  1995.

11 Dupont Circle, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20036
Brenda Smith
Phone: (202) 274-4144

National Center for Education in Maternal
and Child Health.  Hard Time, Healing
Hands: Developing Primary Health Care
Services for Incarcerated Youth.  1993.

National Maternal and Child Health Clearinghouse
2070 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 450
Vienna, VA 22182
Phone: (888) 434-4624
http://www.nmchc.org
Product ID# G011

AIDS Counseling and Education Program.
Breaking the Walls of Silence: AIDS and
Women in a New York State Maximum-
Security Prison.  December 1998.

Overlook Press
ISBN: 0879515007

De Groot AS, Hammett TM, Scheib RG.
Barriers to Care of HIV-Infected Inmates:
A Public Health Concern.

The AIDS Reader, 1996:6(3);78-87.

Skolnick AA.  Correctional and
Community Health Care Collaborations.

Journal of the American Medical Association, 1998:279(2);98-
99.

In the Big House. HIV Plus, 2000:6;28-55.
To order free bulk copies for HIV community groups call
Antonio Easterling (888) 968-7668, ext. 42.  For individual
subscriptions call (800) 792-2760.

Boudin K, Carrero I, Clark J, et al.  ACE: A
Peer Education and Counseling Program
Meets the Needs of Incarcerated Women
with HIV/AIDS Issues.

Journal of the Association of Nurses in AIDS Care,
1999:10(6);90.

Inmates and HIV/AIDS: A Guide. Cinnabar Press, P.O. Box 60501, Longmeadow, MA 01106.
Donalyn Gross      Phone: (413) 733-8592.  .

Women in Prison.  Fact Sheet National Women’s Law Center, Washington, DC
Brenda Smith        Phone(202) 274-4144

Gaiter J, Doll LS.  Improving HIV/AIDS
Prevention in Prisons is Good Public
Health Policy.

American Journal of Public Health, 1996:86(9);1201-1215.

Materials/Publications, continued

**Neither the CDC nor NPIN endorses the organizations and materials listed.  It is the responsibility of the user to evaluate this
    information based on individual needs and community standards prior to use.
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AEGIS – The Daily HIV Briefing
http://www.aegis.com/

AIDS Education and Training Centers (AETC)
http://www.hrsa.dhhs.gov/hab/C/4web/aetcroster
.htm

The AIDS Knowledge Base: AIDS and HIV in
Prisoners
http://hivinsite.ucsf.edu/akb/1994/1-8/index.html

AIDS in Prison Project
http://www.aidsinfonyc.org/aip/index.html

American Civil Liberties Union
http://www.aclu.org

American Correctional Association
http://www.corrections.com/aca/

American Correctional Health Service
Association
http://www.corrections.com/achsa/

American Jail Association
http://www.corrections.com/aja

BJS Sourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics
http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/index.html

Bureau of Justice Statistics
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs

CDC’s National Center for HIV, STD, and TB
Prevention, Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention
 http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/hiv_aids/dhap.htm

CDC NPIN HIV Related Links
http://www.cdcnpin.org/rellinks.htm

CDC – Public Health and Corrections Homepage
http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/od/cccwg/

Center for AIDS Prevention Studies
http://www.caps.ucsf.edu/

The Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice
http://www.cjcj.org

Correctional Health Care Consultants
http://www.prisons.com/

Correctional Health Care Resources
http://www.corrections.com/chr

Correctional Medical Services (CMS)
http://www.prisons.com/cms

Correctional News Online
http://www.correctionalnews.com

Correctional Technical Assistance and Training
Project
http://wwwseatec.emory.edu/SPNS/default.htm

Corrections Connection
http://www.corrections.com

Corrections Program Office
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/cpo/

Critical Path AIDS Project
http://www.critpath.org/critpath.htm

Federal Bureau of Prisons
http://www.bop.gov

**CDC does not endorse the organizations and Web sites listed.  It is the responsibility of the user to evaluate this information based
    on individual needs and community standards prior to use.

Websites For HIV/AIDS Prevention
With Incarcerated Persons

This guide was developed for:

"HIV Prevention with Incarcerated Persons"

~A Public Health Training Network Satellite Broadcast~
April 27, 2000
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The Federal Register
http://www.nara.gov/fedreg/
for online access:
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140
.html

Health Resources and Services Administration
http://www.hrsa.gov

HIV/AIDS Information Center
Journal of the American Medical Association
http://www.ama-
assn.org/special/hiv/hivhome.htm

HIV/AIDS Information Outreach Project
http://www.aidsnyc.org

HIV Education Prison Project
www.hivcorrections.org

Justice Information Center
http://www.ncjrs.org/

National Alliance of State and Territorial AIDS
Directors
http://www.nastad.org

National Commission on Correctional Health
Care
http://www.corrections.com/ncchc/

National Criminal Justice Reference Service
http://www.ncjrs.org

National Institute of Corrections
http://www.nicic.org/inst

National Institute of Corrections Information
Center http://www.nicic.org/

National Institute on Drug Abuse
http://www.nida.nih.gov/NIDAHome1.html

National Institute of Justice
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/

National Sheriffs’ Association
http://www.sheriffs.org/

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention
http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/

The Prison Handbook
http://www.tphbook.dircon.co.uk/index.html

Prison Health Services
http://www.prisonhealth.com/

Prison Links
http://www.wco.com/~aerick/link.htm

Privatization of Prison and Jail Operations
http://www-cj.nmu.edu/cj/fin/forward.htm

Ryan White CARE Act Information
http://158.72.83.3/hab/care.html

Southeast AIDS Training and Education Center
http://www.seatec.emory.edu

State Departments of Correction – Links
http://www.corrections.com/state.html

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (SAMHSA)
http://www.samhsa.gov/

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
http://www.os.dhhs.gov/

U.S. Department of Justice
http://www.usdoj.gov/

**CDC does not endorse the organizations and Web sites listed.  It is the responsibility of the user to evaluate this information
     based on individual needs and community standards prior to use.

Websites, continued
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**CDC does not endorse the Web sites or Listservs listed.  It is the responsibility of the user to evaluate this information based
on individual needs and community standards prior to use.

NEWSLETTER DESCRIPTION AVAILABLITY
HEPP News Monthly faxed newsletter with up-to-the-moment

information on correctional HIV health care.
Phone: (401) 863-2180
Fax:     (401) 863-1243
http://www.HIVcorrections.org

The Hopkins HIV
Report

Bimonthly newsletter for practitioners caring for
HIV/AIDS patients.

P.O. Box 5252
Baltimore, MD 21224
http://hopkins-aids.edu

JUSTINFO
(U.S. Department of
Justice)

Newsletter with criminal justice news, information,
services, and publications.

To subscribe, send the following
message to listproc@ncjrs.org
Subscribe justinfo your name
http://www.ncjrs.org/justinfo/

NIJ News: Online
Newsletter

National Institute of  Justice News contains feature
articles, research, and major conferences and events.

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/newsl
etter/welcome.html

HIV Plus, research
+ treatment

A magazine with the latest on new therapies and
vaccines, prevention strategies, access to drugs,
policy debates, and updates in care for women, kids,
and IV drug users.

Phone: (888) 968-7668, ext. 42
http://www.aidsinfonyc.org/hivplus

CRITICAL PATH
AIDS PROJECT

This online newsletter provides treatment, resource,
and prevention information in wide-ranging levels.

http://www.critpath.org/newsletter/c
ritpath/31table.htm

LISTSERVS
Prison Health Care Listserv

To subscribe, send E-mail to: listproc@lists.uchsc.edu

PREVENTIONEWS
The CDC National Prevention Information Network (NPIN) maintains this list for individuals who wish to receive
HIV/AIDS-, STD-, and TB-related documents, including the CDC HIV/STD/TB Prevention News Update, a daily
news clipping service.  To subscribe, send a blank message to the address
preventionews-subscribe@cdcnpin.org. To unsubscribe, send a blank message to the address preventionews-
unsubscribe@cdcnpin.org

National Minority AIDS Council (NMAC) Listservs
NMAC offers a number of LISTSERVs to provide you with current NMAC information:
Development and Membership LISTSERV, Media LISTSERV, Conferences LISTSERV, Policy LISTSERV,
Technical Assistance LISTSERV, and Treatment LISTSERV.
To subscribe, visit http://www.nmac.org/subscribe.htm

Newsletters & Listservs for HIV/AIDS
Prevention with Incarcerated Persons

This guide was developed for:

"HIV Prevention with Incarcerated Persons"

~A Public Health Training Network Satellite Broadcast~
April 27, 2000
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“Programs in Action”
Featured on

"HIV Prevention with Incarcerated Persons"
~A Public Health Training Network Satellite Broadcast~

April 27, 2000

This program, under the leadership of the Oklahoma
State Department of Health, is a partnership with the
community, the National AIDS Fund, the Oklahoma
Department of Corrections, and the Tulsa Community
AIDS Partnership. The program trains peer educators
in Oklahoma corrections to implement HIV prevention
education outreach.  Women receive college credit for
completing the course and becoming a peer educator.
Available materials include a newsletter, video, and peer
education manuals developed by incarcerated participants.

HIV/STD Peer Education for
Incarcerated Women
4616 East 15th Street
Tulsa, OK 74112
Phone: (918) 595-4395
Fax:     (918) 595-4159
Contact: Melanie Spector, EdD, LPC
E-mail: melanies@Health.State.ok.us

Positive Start Transitional
Care Services
930 Wildwood Drive, P.O. Box 570
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570
Phone: (800) 359-6259
            (573) 751-6439
Fax:     (573) 751-6447
Contact: Susan Moore

American Red Cross Prison Project
4221 Linwood Avenue
Shreveport, LA 71108
Phone: (318) 865-9545
Fax:     (318) 868-4111
Contact: Reid Brau, Executive Director
E-mail: breid19191@aol.com

The American Red Cross trains inmates about HIV/AIDS
in two ways: through educating inmates about
the realities of HIV and AIDS and by training inmates to
talk with other inmates about HIV and AIDS.  Classes
include: Basic Facts, African American, Hispanic, and
Prevention Skills.

The Transitional Case Management Program offers
discharge planning and “after release” services to
incarcerated HIV+ persons in Missouri who are
returning to their communities.  Client services include
HIV/AIDS case management, primary care, medications,
housing, and substance abuse treatment.
Brochure available.

For more information on the services and materials available from the American Red Cross,
contact your local chapter or the National chapter:

431 18th Street, NW Phone: (202) 639-3520
Washington, DC 20006 http://www.redcross.org
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The Fortune Society helps ex-offenders in New York City
break out of the destructive cycle of crime.  They provide
AIDS/HIV counseling, education, referrals for ex-offenders,
inmates and their families, career development, substance
abuse treatment, housing assistance, and alternatives to
incarceration.
Videos available: “Healthier Solutions” and “Life”.

The Fortune Society
53 West 23rd Street, 8th Floor
New York, NY 10010
Phone: (212) 691-7554, ext. 500
Fax:     (212) 633-6845
Contact: JoAnne Page, Executive Director
E-mail: jpfortune@aol.com
             http://www.fortunesociety.org

Department of Health Care Services,
Hampden County Correctional Center
627 Randall Road
Ludlow, MA 01056
Phone: (413) 547-8000, ext. 2344
Fax:     (413) 589-0912
Contact: Dr. Tom Conklin
E-mail: tom.Conklin@sdh.state.ma.us

This program provides technical assistance, staff
training, capacity building, networking/outreach, and
curriculum design and development.  Video available.

HIV Project, Harris County
Sheriff’s Department
1301 Franklin Street
Houston, TX 77002
Phone: (713) 755-7315
Fax:     (713) 755-7299
Contact: Raul Carvajal or Sonya Gonzalez
E-mail: hivhcsd@socrates.hern.org

The HIV Project provides quality services for HIV
prevention counseling, HIV antibody testing, partner
notification, medical services, early intervention for
HIV- positive inmates, and substance abuse treatment.
Newsletter available.

Programs in Action, continued

Centerforce
64 Main Street
San Quentin, CA 94964
Phone: (415) 456-9980 ext. 111
Fax:     (415) 721-4902
Contact: Barry Zack
E-mail: health@centerforce.org

http://www.caps.ucsf.edu/projects/mapindex.html
http://www.centerforce.org

Centerforce offers comprehensive training for inmates
interested in becoming peer educators.  The peer
educators serve various HIV prevention programs
within the prison.  Brochure available.
Video available: Inside/Out
To order video with discussion guide,

Email: health@centerforce.org
Phone: (415) 456-9980, ext. 116


